



*State of North Carolina
Department of the Secretary of State*

ELAINE F. MARSHALL
SECRETARY OF STATE

GAIL L. ELUWA, DIRECTOR
CHARITABLE SOLICITATION LICENSING

Gordon Coulson, Treasurer
Committee to Honor America's Veterans (SL009373)
915 Sandpiper Bay Drive
Sunset Beach, NC 28468

May 13, 2022

L202213100020

Dear Gordon Coulson:

The Charitable Solicitation Licensing Division (CSL) has determined that you meet the qualifications for an Exemption from the provisions of the Charitable Solicitation Act. Exemption states that a license is not required to solicit contributions in North Carolina.

The Exemption is granted to you on the following basis: As a "person" that receives under \$25,000 in contributions in any calendar year AND that does not provide compensation to any officer (including executive director), trustee, organizer, incorporator, fund-raiser, or solicitor.

The Exemption must be renewed annually based on receipts in a calendar year and whether compensation is paid to enumerated individuals. Failure to submit renewal request in a timely manner may result in penalties under the Charitable Solicitation Act, and/or the Exemption not being renewed. YOUR EXEMPTION EXPIRES ON May 15, 2023.

This Exemption, however, does not insulate you from criminal prosecution related to Charitable Solicitations in North Carolina. Changes in circumstances may affect qualifications for Exemption. CSL may modify or cancel any Exemption upon receipt of new or changed information.

Sincerely,

Renee Headspeth, Lead Document Examiner
Charitable Solicitation Licensing Division
(919) 814-5285
RHeadspeth@sosnc.gov